Office of the Senate President

MEMORANDUM
TO: Lori Brocker, Secretary of the Senate
FROM: Peter Courtney, Senate President FI;@L W
DATE: January 24, 2022
RE: Changes to Interim Committees

Pursuant to Senate Rule 8.05, effective immediately, | am making the following changes to
interim committees:

SENATE INTERIM COMMITTEES

Finance and Revenue
Appoint: Sen. Janeen Sollman
Appoint: Sen. Rachel Armitage
Discharge:  Sen. Rob Wagner

Human Services, Mental Health and Recovery
Appoint: Sen. Janeen Sollman
Discharge:  Sen. Akasha Lawrence Spence

Veterans and Emergency Preparedness
Appoint: Sen. Rachel Armitage

JOINT INTERIM COMMITTEES

Subcommittee on General Government of Joint Ways and Means
Appoint: Sen. Janeen Sollman, Co-Chair

If you have any questions, please contact Derek Sangston in my office at (503) 986-1600.
cc: Secretary of the Senate’s Office

Chief Clerk’s Office
Capitol Club

900 Court St NE S-201, Salem, Oregon, 97301 (503) 986-1600 sen.petercourtney@oregonlegislature.gov



